Ashton Keynes Parish Council
Present: Cllrs I Woods (Chairman), M Carter, J Hughes, M Jackson, S Jefferson, M Seymour, A Stefanovic,   R Thomas, E Tidmarsh and D Wingrove
County Cllr C Soden

Four members of the public – Sir David John, Matthew Millett, Mr Roger Britton and Ms E Blacker
Ms Liz Day (Press)
Public Representations:
The Chairman welcomed Roger Britton, as a member of the Ashton Keynes public, Sir David John and Matthew Millett from The Cotswold Water Park Trust and Ellen Blacker from the Wiltshire Good Neighbours Scheme

Mr Britton expressed his concern that recent planning permissions had gone through without due deference to the Village Conservation Area Statement. He believed that without more full support for the Conservation Area Statement in the planning process it might well become redundant. He advised the Council that he had received notice that no more work would be undertaken within the area of the National Monument at Kent End.

Ellen Blacker appraised the Council about the work of Wiltshire Good Neighbours Scheme. The scheme is primarily aimed at older people living in rural communities who may be vulnerable or at risk of becoming vulnerable. The service seeks to establish a trusted and effective bridge between vulnerable individuals and the statutory services and local voluntary organisations that are able to offer help and support.

 

Roger Britton and Ellen Blacker then left the room.
Minutes of a meeting held in the Village Hall on Wednesday 14th November 2012

2012/121  Sir David John and Matthew Millett Provide update on CWP Parish Panel
Sir David John and Matthew Millet gave a detailed update on the financial status of the Cotswold Water Park and the plans for action by the Trust to ensure that the Park is a viable entity and will continue to be an outstanding local, national and international asset.
On the subject of footpath access, Matthew said that hopefully next year it will become a designated Right of Way.  With regard to the Canal Trust, Matthew suggested that someone should be invited to speak to the Council; Matthew said the Canal recovery is continuing to improve.
The Chairman thanked Sir David and Matthew for their update and told them they had an open invitation to come back again.  Sir David said they would come back at least every six months

Sir David John and Matthew Millett then left the room.

2012/122
To accept apologies for Absence



Apologies for absence were received from Cllr J Freeth.
2012/123
Declarations of Interest in items on the Agenda



There were no declarations of interest.
2012/124
To confirm the Minutes of the Council Meetings held on 10th October 2012


The Minutes of the Parish Council meeting, held on 10th October 2012, were approved and signed by the Chairman.  
Cllr R Thomas questioned the Chairman about a letter that was allegedly sent to Wiltshire Council concerning a Planning Application at Kent End. The Chairman replied that he had no knowledge of such a letter, and did not know where the information about it originated. 

A member said that last minute changes to the Minutes should not be necessary, since everyone had an opportunity to review them prior to the meeting and could make their suggested amendments known beforehand.

It was proposed by the Chairman that any suggested amendments to the Minutes should be notified to the Clerk within 7 days of the publication of the Minutes. Cllr Carter seconded the proposal, which was approved with 7 votes for and 3 abstentions.

2012/125
Matters arising from the Minutes
· The Chairman said he had contacted Dave Sheppard with reference to the transfer of the Village Website Domain Name and Hosting Account toe the Council. Dave Sheppard could see no barrier to that happening and was happy to support the move. It was the Chairman’s intention to invite Mr Sheppard to the next Council meeting so he might inform the Council about the role and operation of the Village Website and its management committee.
· Cllr Jackson said he had not yet spoken to Wiltshire Council about the existence of a “building line” or development boundary to the north of Back Street.
·  On the subject of Cycle Routes, the Clerk said he spoke to Robin Rogers, as requested, and discussed the Award Scheme, which we had heard about earlier.  He said he had the Application Form for an award from the Trust for the Cycle Routes out of the village. 

· The Clerk is in discussion with BT and Ringway concerning the replacement of the Bus Shelter on the High Road and hope to be able to make a positive statement on the progress shortly.

2012/126 
Recommendations from Grants & Finance Working Group

The proposed level of precept for 2013/14 was discussed by the Council; the Grants & Finance Working Group (GFWG) proposed a small increase of approximately 4.8%. This was necessary to cover the increased cost of maintaining the open spaces and grass verges around the village.

Cllr Carter asked what would happen to the money that would be raised by selling the existing equipment if the new Contractors wanted to provide their own, and how much the revenue from the sale was likely to be. The Chairman said that he thought the amount raised would be in the region of £4,000 and that the money would go into the Council’s Reserves. The Chairman also said that he had received three strong expressions of interest for the Massey-Ferguson tractor which would make a fine restoration project.

2012/127
Clerk’s Report


The Clerk gave the following report:  
· He began by saying that his Doctor has referred him to a cardiac specialist in Cheltenham Hospital within the next few weeks.  He said he has been diagnosed with Atrial Fibrillation and has already been placed on strong medication.  He said he will keep the members updated with his medical situation.  All things being equal, he should be able to continue his work as the Clerk.

·  He said that he had booked the Village Hall Ashton and Keynes Rooms for the evening of the 2nd Wednesdays of every month next year, with the exception of August.  He said he cannot book the Main Hall yet for the Annual Parish Meeting, because the date has not yet been agreed.

·  As mentioned to you back in October, the Northern Highways Community Teams have now taken over from the Local Highway Team and their first visit to the village will be in the week commencing 26th November.

· He said his last item was to ask for the member’s wish list of work for the Local Highway and Streetscene Community Team to undertake this month.  They reported the usual pot holes and the flooding at the junction of Kent End and Rixon Gate, which would again be passed to the Highways Department for action
Action: The Clerk  
2012/128
Financial Transactions
Payments Made 


The Council noted that the following payments had been made:

· Aeshton Services (Oct Grasscutting of Verges)
£    110.00

· Holland & Farmer (Repair of Youth Shelter Roof)
£    504.00

· Clerk’s Salary (Oct)
£    647.80

· Clerk’s Expenses (Oct)
£      64.69

· HMRC (Tax and NI)
£    228.38

2012/129 
Planning

The Chairman said he had been contacted by a number of Councillors who had expressed disquiet about the Council’s process of responding to Planning Applications.

Cllr M Jackson raised the matter of the Conservation Area Statement and its relevance to recent Planning Applications in Kent End. He said that we must be more robust in applying the principles of the Conservation Area Statement when we make responses to the planners at Wiltshire Council. 

Cllr D Wingrove expressed his fundamental disagreement with the Terms of Reference of the Planning Committee (that were circulated), which gives them delegated powers to make decisions on behalf of the Council in certain circumstances.

The Chairman said that the only viable alternative was to bring all matters to the full Council, which would not be practical.  He said that he had been in touch with the Wiltshire Association of Local Councils to ask their advice on best practice for such Committees.  He had been advised that the Committee should conduct its business under the same procedures that govern the full Council. Namely:

· The Committee must meet in a place open to the public.

· It must have an Agenda and that Agenda must be published at least 3 working days prior to the meeting

· The Minutes should be taken by the Clerk

· Decisions arrived at by the Committee should go to the Chairman who will then instruct the Clerk as to the appropriate course of action.

· The Declarations of Interest Book should be completed at each meeting.
It was agreed that this model would be adopted and the Chairman along with the Clerk would make the necessary changes to the Terms of Reference.

2012/130
Committees, Working Groups and Representatives’ Reports
The Chairman invited members to give their reports:





Cllr A Stefanovic said that she had obtained three quotes for the repair of the War Memorial, for which the Chairman thanked her and said he would now be able to progress the necessary repairs.
The Chairman attended the November Area 1 Board Meeting at which the results of a Wiltshire wide survey were presented. The results have been made available at www.intelligencenetwork.org.uk
2012/131 
Village Website


The Chairman said this Item had been covered in the first bullet point of the Matters Arising.
2012/132
Bus Shelter/Telephone Box


The Chairman said this Agenda item had already been adequately covered earlier in the meeting.
2012/133
20 mph Speed Limit through Village


The Chairman said the item would be resurrected at the next Parish Council meeting.
2012/134
Cycle Routes Out of Village

The Chairman said that Cllrs A Stefanovic and S Jefferson will submit an Application for a Grant from the £35K that had become available when the Cotswold Water Park Trust took over from the Water Park Society.  He said the money will be distributed by the Trust to local Parishes for Water Park projects.  
2012/135 
Clearing Weeds fro River to Reduce Flooding

Cllr S Jefferson said there was some confusion about who was responsible for clearing weeds and other obstructions from the waterways. Given the high level of rainfall this year there was a danger that downstream obstructions could cause localized flooding.   Letter to Thames Water???

2012/136
Village Shop Update
Cllr J Hughes reported that no accounts had been published, but he was aware that Shop sales are up 32%.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           

The Chairman agreed to the following subject being raised:
· Cllr R Thomas asked what was happening about the meeting in Milling Close on the subject of Anti-Social Behaviour. The Chairman said he had hoped to hold a street meeting in Milling Close concerning the level of ASB there. However, following representations from a resident he had cancelled those plans and now intended to hold a meeting for the residents at the Bradstone Pavilion on 24th November.
The business of the meeting was concluded at 10.40pm.
The next meeting of the Parish Council will be held on Wednesday 12th December 2012, commencing at 7.45pm

Page 2012- 42

